Mochammad Ishak Bashori

From: Sri Widodo

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Mochammad Ishak Bashori

Cc: Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Wahid

Abdurakhman; Eko Soleman Pasomba; Iwan

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Iwan Pramono
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Eko Soleman Pasomba; Lexi J Rindengan

Pramono Cc: Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Wahid

Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition Abdurakhman; Nurul Aisyah Astuti; Nurul Aisyah Astuti; Sri Widodo
Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition
Pak Ishak Mas Eko

Terkait sesi “CAMP Electrical Training” ini, mohon dipersiapkan untuk Join / Attend Terima kasih atas informasinya dan confirm dari Training Center akan ikut
Training tgr;ebut. . joint pada sesi tersebut.
Training di jalankan di: Mohon dapat diinformasikan Seat yang disediakan untuk para Instructor

Tanggal 911 October 2017 berapa? Supaya saya bisa undang juga dari STC yang lain.
Tempat : Sanga-Sanga
Silahkan mulai di create TCAR-nya, berangkat 8 Oktober 2017 dan kembali 12 Oktober Best Regards,
2017.
Terimakasih Iwan Pramono
ermaxasi. Learning & Talent Development Department
Best Regards, PT Trakindo Utama
Training Center Cileungsi
Sri Widodo Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678 « Mobile: +62 811 100 7652
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi

Bogor, 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 8233361 Ext. 110 « Mobile: +62 811 1544 065
sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group




From: Eko Soleman Pasomba

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:00 PM

To: lwan Pramono; Lexi J Rindengan

Cc: Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Wahid
Abdurakhman; Nurul Aisyah Astuti; Nurul Aisyah Astuti
Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition

Dear Pak lwan,
Setelah saya koordinasi dengan Pak Lexi,

Mohon diinfokan ke Training Center, bahwa rencana akan dilaksanakan Training
CAMP Electrical HMS,

Apakah ada dari Pihak Training Center akan mengikuti training tersebut.

Karena rencananya akan dilaksanakan training tersebut untuk teknisi EMP yang ada di
Sanga-sanga dan teknisi yang akan dikirim ke TTD.

Dimana rencana pelaksanaan pada:

Tanggal : 9-11 October 2017
Tempat : Sanga-Sanga

Sebagai informasi ,concern ini bukan merupakan bagian dari CSPT.

Best Regards,

Eko Soleman Pasomba
Services Support Departement
Expanded Caterpillar Mining Product (ECMP) — Product Support Division

PT.Trakindo Utama

JI. Pulau Balang KM. 13 Soekarno Hatta

RT. 33 Kelurahan Karang Joang, Balikpapan Utara 76127 Indonesia

Tel. +62 542 8530 830 Ext. () Fax. +62 542 8530 831, Mobile +6285389100491
eko.pasomba@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Iwan Pramono

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Eko Soleman Pasomba; Lexi J Rindengan

Cc: Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Wahid Abdurakhman
Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition

Mas Eko dan Pak Lexi,

Apakah concern ini merupaan bagian dari CSPT Program? Jika iya, maka
tolong koordinasikan dengan Pak Sumardi dan Pak Wahid.

Jika ini bukan bagian dari CSPT Program, maka silahkan jalankan sesuai diskusi
via phone siang ini antara saya dan Mas Eko. Jalankan saja secara local
dengan melibatkan STC/Area lain.

Best Regards,

Iwan Pramono
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center Cileungsi

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia
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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Lexi J Rindengan; Sumardi; Iwan Pramono; Bibin Dwijo Sugito
Cc: Maria Ivony Ratnawati

Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition

Dear Pak Lexi,

Saya akan coba tanyakan ke pihak TC Cileungsi.

Dear Pak Sumardi, Pak Iwan, & Pak Bibin,

Mohon advisenya mengenai rencana pelaksanaan Train for Trainer CAMP Electrical
Training pertengahan bulan Oktober 2017.

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

From: Lexi J Rindengan
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:59 AM
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To: Eko Soleman Pasomba
Subject: FW: TTD HMS Transition

Eko,
Mohon bantu komunikasi dengan pihak terkait untuk pelaksanaan CAMP
Training yang rencana di pertengahan Oct 17

Terima kasih atas kerja samanya
Best Regards,

Lexi J.Rindengan
Expanded Caterpillar Mining Product (ECMP) — Customer Support Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Pulau Balang KM 13 Soekarno Hatta RT33 Kelurahan Karang Joang,
Balikpapan Utara 76127, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

Tel. +62 542 8530830 ¢ Ext. 3803

Fax.+62 542 8530831

Mobile. +62 811 49 4901

Lexi.Rindengan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook . Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Lexi J Rindengan

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 6:27 PM
To: Fabian Schulz

Cc: Yuliarto Bangun Abadi; Darren James Wood
Subject: Re: TTD HMS Transition

Fabian,

Thanks, we will coordination with related peoples by tomorrow. Last
week we have discussed with TC Team for this planning to conduct the
CAMP training early Oct 17. Yes we utilize the Training Material
original from Dortmund



Best Regards,

Lexi Rindengan

Expanded Caterpillar Mining Product (ECMP)
Customer Support Division

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Pulau Balang KM13 Soekarno Hatta Balikpapan
Telp. +62 542 8530830 Ext. 3803

Mobile +62 811494901

From: Fabian Schulz

Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2017 13:59

To: Lexi J Rindengan

Cc: Yuliarto Bangun Abadi; Darren James Wood
Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition

Pak Lexi,

For the CAMP training
e  (Can be conducted to train trainers with just using the material from
Dormtund
e | would like to take part in this course
e |suggest it be held at km13 facility or Stalkuda
e Needs to get done mid-October

Fabian Schulz
ECMP Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Pulau Balang KM 13 Soekarno Hatta RT21 Kelurahan Karang Joang,
Balikpapan Utara 76127, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

Mob: (+62) 811 596 6113

fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook e Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Lexi J Rindengan

Sent: 18 September 2017 13:27

To: Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id>; Yuliarto Bangun Abadi
<yuliarto.abadi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: TTD HMS Transition

Pak Darren,

1. Whatis the agreed plan for OJT between Freeport and EMP? — Our
Team will schedule MCU for TTD Standard and after that we send to
TTD the results. Plan in Oct 17

2. Can |l get an update on the electrical training package development?
Also what is planned for Eko to deliver CAMP training to TC and TTD
trainers?

a. We have update from lwan Pramono (one of TC Team
Ciluengsi) the module will complete in Dec 17 (if the module
we develop under Trakindo Standard but if we use as is
module from Cat, In Oct 17 we can deliver the training)

b. We have pre-discuss with TC Ciluengsi about the plan for Eko
to deliver CAMP Training to TC & TTD Trainers but not finalize
the schedule yet (Plan Oct 18)

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

From: Darren James Wood
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Yuliarto Bangun Abadi; Lexi J Rindengan

Cc: Fabian Schulz

Subject: TTD HMS Transition

Importance: High

Yuliarto,

Re below. What progress is being made by who to update AMT with

last change history from Freeport?

Evaluate
option for
fixed term
oJT
program
and swap
with EMP
supervisors

Darren

Lexi

Learning
and
Growth
Perspective
- Employer
of choce,
recognised
as industry
leader in
developing
and
advancing
talent

31-

Medium Aug-

17

Inprc

Lexi,
Can | get an update on the electrical training package development?
Also what is planned for Eko to deliver CAMP training to TC and TTD trainers?

AMT Maintenance
Strategy - TTD Fleet

Ensure the updating
and configuration of
AMT in line with
proposed
maintenance strategy

Darren

Yuliarto

Internal
Perspective -
World class,

exemplar dealer
within the
Caterpillar network

HMS Electrical Training

IraD Tba

Learning
and
Growth
Perspective
- Employer
of choce,
recognised
as industry
leader in
developing
and
advancing
talent

High

31-
Aug-
17

Lexi,

What is the agreed plan for OJT between Freeport and EMP?

HMS Train the Trainer -
Electrical and Hyd testing

and

adjusting/troubleshooting.

Mark

Magarini

Learning
and
Growth
Perspective
- Employer
of choce,
recognised
as industry
leaderin

Low

Sep-
17
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developing
and
advancing
talent

Regards,

Darren Wood

Expanded Mining Products/

Machine Rebuild/Engineering Division’s

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Jend. Surdiman, No 848 or

JI. Pulau Balang KM. 13 Soekarno Hatta

Balikpapan, Indonesia.

Tel: (+62) 542 8530 830 Extn 3848 - Mob: (+62) 811 5454039
darren.wood@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook e Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for
the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately
notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its
attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”
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